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3BM-WHA0914- Renewal-Amendment Application

Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca> Thu, May 15, 2014 at 3:41 PM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you Sean.

| will be submitting the outstanding requirements identified in the April 24, 2014 letter from the NWB as
follow-up documents to the existing application as soon as possible.

Could you please clarify what the Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Update Report as required under Part F,
ltem 1should include?

Regards,
Megan

Megan Lusty, EIT

Municipal Planning Engineer-In-Training
Community and Government Services
Kivalliq Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O. Box 490, Rankin Inlet, NU, XOC 0GO
Phone: (867) 645-8176

Fax: (867) 645-8196

Email: mlusty@gov.nu.ca

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-15-14 1:05 PM

To: Lusty, Megan; Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: 3BM-WHA0914- Renewal-Amendment Application

Hi Megan,
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As a follow-up to Monday's discussion, please note that a new water licence application may not be required for
the Hamlet of Whale Cowe as long as all outstanding requirements as stated in NWB's April 24, 2014
correspondence are addressed in the context of information already submitted.

Regards,

Sean
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